70 Treble Cove Road
N. Billerica, MA 01862 USA
(978) 263-9900
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PAS S P 0 RT info@passportsystems.com

SYSTEMS INC www.passportsystems.com

October 16™, 2019

REF: License Number SNM-2016

Director, Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Attention: Ty Naquin

Subject:

Request to Terminate US NRC SNM license No. SNM-2016 — Docket No. 070-07022

Attachment(s): (1) NRCForm 314 U.S. NRC Certificate of Disposition of Materials

(2) U.S.NRC Nuclear Material Transaction Form 741 Reports
(3) Sealed Source Leak Test Results
(4) Facility Closeout Survey for 76 Treble Cove Rd and 700 Summer St. facilities

Dear Mr. Naquin,

Passport Systems, Inc. requests the termination of license Special Nuclear Material (SNM)-2016 Docket No. 70-

7022 an

1.

Rev A

d submits the following information in support of this request

The completed and signed NRC Form 314 U.S. NRC Certificate of Disposition of Materials. Enclosed as
Attachment 1.

All materials authorized under license SNM-2016 have been physically transferred to Sensor Concepts &
Applications, Inc. (SCA) in Glen Arm, MD for possession and use under the license SNM-2017-Docket No.
70-7020. The completed U.S. NRC Nuclear Material Transaction Form 741 reports are included as the
records of transfer and acknowledgement of receipt from SCA in Attachment 2.

All radioactive materials that were possessed under the License SNM-2016 were sealed sources and were
leak tested at six month intervals. While in our possession, no source was ever found to have an external
contamination level greater than 0.005 uCi. Therefore, there was no concern for contamination at the
facilities authorized under license SNM-2016. The latest leak tests are enclosed as Attachment 3.

Final inspection and radiation surveys were performed at 76 Treble Cove Rd, N. Billerica facility prior to
releasing to the landlord, and 700 Summer St. S. Boston, Conley Terminal. These inspection and
radiation surveys confirmed that no sources of radiation remained at either facility. The surveys did not
result in any measurements that exceeded background radiation levels at either facility. The final
inspection and survey reports are enclosed as Attachment 4.
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Please note that Passport Systems still maintains quantities of Depleted Uranium held under MA Radioactive
Materials License No 55-0585. | trust the information provided is adequate to terminate license SNM-2016. If |
can be of any assistance, or if you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

e

Steve Korbly, Ph.D.

CEO, Radiation Safety Officer
Passport Systemes, Inc.

70 Treble Cove Rd.

N. Billerica, MA 01862
978.263.9900
skorbly@passportsystems.com
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